Village of Colfax
Special Board Meeting
Monday, February 22", 2021
7:00 p.m.
Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Ave., Colfa

~ Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/i/92292130254?nwd=UU03ZkO4MitaWFZ6
Meeting ID: 922 9213 0254  Passcode: Va
Any questions on logging into the meeting call
Lynn Niggemann, 715-308-9986 or clerktreasurer@pvilla

L

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
introduce Ryan Strzok — Full-Time Officer
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — February 8"}\ 2021
b. Special Board Meeting Minutes — February 15", 2021
c. Training Request — Mike Ross — Public Works
i February 24, 2021 _Excavation Competent Person Saf
ii. March 2, 2021-Personal Protective Equipment Trainin
d. Facility Rental
i Beer Garden at the Fairgrounds & the other enclosed
o Joshua Secraw & Alisia Parker — Wedding Re
i, Beer Garden atthe Fairgrounds
o Kari Knutson & Casey Peterson — Wedding R

e. Licenses —none

~No ok wh =

3. Consideration ltems
a. Street Use Permit— Timber Technologies LLC — 2021

b. HydroCorp Agreement — March 1, 2021 to February 28, 2023
i. Non-residential Agreement
ii. Residential Agreement

c. Colfax Solid Waste Updates & any possible action if needed
d. COVID-19 Review/Updates-possible action if needed
9. Review/Approval - Bills —February 8" 2021to February 21% 2021

10. Committee/Department Reports (no action)

Rescue Squad — January 2021

Thank You and two Donations for the Colfax Rescue Squad
Library Circulation Trends — Compare 2019 and 2020
Building Permits — January 2021

ACT Report

P OO T



Meeting / Continuing Educati
Travel / Meeting Request For

Name M' k“ ‘Rosﬁ Position Lezlzorcr

Date_2~ 19~ o\ Department____ Public
. Estimated Costs 15t
Date(s) of meeting 3-2-2l Employee ‘/ not req

-

Name of Requested meeting: Pc’rsom:»( Pratective E‘IU"/"‘"M" ‘

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? -P\ ec,\/ireJ as gar
What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources,
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) [\Iﬂne Yot of dire @ »(‘d1
How will you share what you have learned with others?.

Le

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate:  §,150.00 Requested

Tuition / Registration $ 0 *Are others atte
(29,0 listed above (I

Mileage / Airfare | 30 miles

Lodging how
“Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and

Total /50,60
Time Request: Requested | d%,
Number of days absent: | cfay
From Work Setting | d o
[}
Vacation ra

Paid Conference Time y¢s- | day
Absent Without Pay (own time) —
Other

L e ety A LI RATETIAN S MYECOADIDTION



Rand Bates

From: Mary Matarrese <mmatarrese.astinc@yahoo.c
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 11:08 AM
To: Doug Parker; Village of Dresser; Dresser Public

publicworks@villageofalmacenter.com; Claudi

Ramon Knudtson; John McCue Hayward; whal

Brown Shell Lake; Jeff Williams; blk00gtp_545:

Bill Tess; Waste Water Department; Paul Hens

brad@villageofbaldwin.com; Don Rose; Chris .

Matt Gilles; Mark Levra; hammondww@hamirr
Subject: Upcoming Training Reminder

Good Morning,

The training reminder listed below is for any new employees or employees
ciass.

CLASS: PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT TRAINING
DATE: TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2021  OR WEDNESDAY, MARC

START TIME:  8:00 AM
LOCATION: LADYSMITH, RUSK COUNTY COMMUNITY LIBRARY, 418 (

The City of Ladysmith is hosting 2 classes for the PPE training, you would only

For the upcoming training we will be following the Covid-19 mandatory mask pu
time. Please continue to check our website for updates.

Thanks. Enjoy a good day.
Mary

Mary Matarrese
Office Administrator

Advanced Safety Technology, Inc.
14301 W. Lincoln Avenue

New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151

(262) 796-8605
www.advancedsafetytechnology.com




Rand Bates

From: Mary Matarrese <mmatarrese.astinc@yahoo.c
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 11:37 AM
To: brad @villageofbaldwin.com; whallock.publicw

streets.dept@edgarwi.org; Bill Tess; Waste We
Helgestad; blk00gtp_54539@yahoo.com; Jeff’
Brown Shell Lake; Village of Dresser; Dresser F
Don Rose; Chris Jackson Clear Lake; Rand Bate
hammondww@hammondwi.org; Claudia Fielc
Ramon Knudtson; Susan Frederixon; Debi
Subject: UPDATE FOR THE UPCOMING TRAINING LOC

Good Morning,
For the Upcoming Personsal Protective Equipment Training, Start time: 8:00 AM
received a new location from the City of Ladysmith. The training location will be
Miner Avenue W.

NEW LOCATION: EMS/Fire Station, 511 Miner Avenue W.
Parking should be on the street or on the no
NO PARKING on the east side of the buildir

Please continue to check our website for updates.
Thanks. Enjoy a good day.
Mary

Mary Matarrese
Office Administrator

Advanced Safety Technology, Inc.
14301 W. Lincoln Avenue

New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151

(262) 796-8605
www.advancedsafetytechnology.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

Note: This message and attachments are covered by the

Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, and contain
information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This

information is confidential, including attachments. This information may not
ha ranrndiicad or tranemitted in anv form or bv anv means. electronic or



Meeting / Continuing Educati
Travel / Meeting Request For

Name Mtkt KOSS Position Lfi!)drc«r
Date_2-1G-a1t Department___duvblic

, - Estimated Costs
Date(s) of meeting A= - Employee (ig)/ not req

, Ly f . <
Name of Requested meeting: E LCava fion Cwﬂ/e feat Person <
How will this improve your ability to perform your job? Qec’»u;mj as f?ﬂr'

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources,
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) A/o;«e -?m‘(‘ ok +he Sa -(E+7

How will you share what you have learned with others?.

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form ' &‘/

Expense Estimate: | 5).00 Requested

Tuition / Registration $ 35 Y *Are others atte
listed above (I

Mileage / Airfare 40 mileo
Lodging n &
*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid anc

Total } 5b, vo
Time Request: Requested ] de
Number of days absent. | dfay
From Work Setting | der’
/
Vacation NA

Paid Conference Time yes | dews~
Absent Without Pay (own time) —  °
Other -

e e e marrI Rl ECADIDTION



Rand Bates

From: Mary Matarrese <mmatarrese.astinc@yahoo.c
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 11:52 AM
To: brad@villageofbaldwin.com; Don Rose; Chris .

Rand Bates Colfax; Matt Gilles; Mark Levra; ha
publicworks@villageofalmacenter.com; vilac@
Frederixon; Debi; Ramon Knudtson; John McC
whallock.publicworks@gmail.com; Mitch Brow
Weinzirl; Village of Dresser; Dresser Public Wc
Connie L. Drumm; blk00gtp_54539@yahoo.co
streets.dept@edgarwi.org; Bill Tess; Waste We
Helgestad
Subject: NEW EMPLOYEE TRAINING REMINDER

Good Morning,

The training reminder listed below is for any new employees or employees
class.

CLASS: EXCAVATION "COMPETENT PERSON" SAFETY TRAINING
DATE: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2021

START TIME:  8:00 AM

LOCATION: BOYCEVILLE COMMUNITY CENTER, 1233 CHARLOTTE ST

For the upcoming training we will be following the Covid-19 mandatory mask pu
time. Please continue to check our website for updates.

Thanks. Enjoy a good day.
Mary



Village Board Meeting — February gth, 2

On February g™ 2021, the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the
Avenue, Colfax, Wi.. Members present: Trustees Michels (online), M. Burchs
Stene and Gunnufson. Excused: Trustee Jenson. Others present included S
Lisa Fleming with Ayres Associates, Public Works Director Bates, Administrat
LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger (online).

Communications from the Village president — Gunnufson read a tribute to )
employee whom passed away on Monday, February 2™ 2021. Braaten wor
cemetery looking its’ finest. He was a man of few words that will greatly be

Minutes - Regular Board Meeting January 25t 2021 - A motion was made |
Trustee Halpin to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes from January
Davis, Michels, M. Burcham, Halpin, Stene and Gunnufson. Voting Against:

Training Request — none
Facility Rental — none

Licenses — Operator’s License — February gth 2021 to June 30", 2021/Abby
Synergy Co-op

A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Stene to apf
Gibson’s operator’s licenses for February gt to June 30", 2021. Voting For:
Michels, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Consideration ltems

Riverview/High Street & Dunn Street Projects — Lisa Fleming

Cost Analysis Review/Stormwater Outfall review and possibie action/Am
Fleming reviewed the cost analysis to include the stormwater outfall. Duri
would take approximately 30-45 days to get reviewed and approved. If the
of the project that step could be done at the same time bidding is happeni
discussions involved something needing to be done one way or the other,"
term solution which is included in the Ayres project analysis. A motion wa
by Stene to approve the amendment to move forward with the stormwate
Street project. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Halpin, M. Burcham, Michels, I

none. Motion carried.

Dunn Street ~TID#4 Projects — Possible Action — Sean Lenz & Josh Low
Discuss TID timelines/Expenditure Period Ends February 22, 2021/Discus
Lentz and Low went over handouts highlighting some of the following poir

o TID #3 hasapproximately $500,000 in outstanding debt, TID #4 tre
...... e and n£9072 there will be sufficient fund



e Impact on TID’s & Debt Levy

o TID 4 pays for Dunn St., keeping the cost off the levy.

o TID 3 closure would be pushed back one year.

o Benefits from closing a district include the TID Value is delayt
property tax base, opportunity for property tax reliefand op|
limit rules.

e Schedules were included also.

A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Halpin to bid
expenditure period. Voting For: Trustees Michels, Halpin, M. Burcham, Davi
Against: none. Motion carried.

Consider setting up an additional Board meeting depending on action aboy
A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Halpin to prc
February 15" 2021 at 6 pm. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Halpin, Mict
Abstained: Trustee Davis. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Colfax Solid Waste Updates & any possible actions if needed - Bates explail
compactor was sent to Florida to be re-programmed. Since, we have learne
they will no longer work on them. We would need to purchase a new PC bo
compactor going. The EIk Mound compactor keeps going into overload and
Bates indicated that if we want the Colfax compactor repaired, the cost will
each municipality. A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by
purchase of the new PC box for the compactor at the approximate cost of §
For: Trustees Stene, Davis, M. Burcham, Halpin, Michels and Gunnufson. V

Review/Approval — Bills — January 25t 2021 to February 7", 2021 ~ A mot
with no second to approve all the bills except Shackleton. A motion was me
Trustee Stene to approve the bills as presented for January 25™ 2021 to Fel
Davis, Michels, Halpin, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against: Trustee M. B!
Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee S1

p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Ad]

Scott Gunr

Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Special Board Meeting — February 15,

On February 15", 2021, the Village Board special meeting was held at 6:00 p
Railroad Avenue, Colfax, Wi. Members present: Trustees Halpin (online), M
Burcham (online), Jenson and Gunnufson. Excused: Trustee Davis. Others p
(online), Director of public Works Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Nigge

Messenger (online).

Public Comments — none
Consent Agenda — none.

Consideration ltems

Dunn Street — TID #4 Project — Possible action — Josh Low

Review project — Low reminded the Board that at the February gt 2021 me
discussed. The project consists of getting sanitary in place to allow the addi
View Development.

Discuss any changes — Since the last meeting, Gunnufson explained that the
a 3-plex in the phase 2 section of the East View development. Bates contac
pricing to extend the sanitary to include getting the next lot set up for sanit:
$22,000. If the 3-plex did not work out, the funds could be used towards th
Board agrees that the Village should plan for this potential project, the finar
$100,000 to $120,000.

Discuss Financing Options — The financing bid was returned by Dairy State |
State has been made aware of the potential to increase the note to $120,0(
responded in bid response. Low advised that this is a very good rate.

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee M. Bl
Halpin to approve the financing up to $120,000 for the Dunn Street project

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee
p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Ad

Scott Guny

Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Village of Colfax
613 Main Street, Colfax Wi 54730
{Phone: 715-962-3311; Fax: 715-962-2221; E-mail: colf
Special Event

Instructions: Complete all questions, indicating N/A where non-applicable. Return to the V|
least 60 days prior to the event.

Are you representing an organization sponsoring the event? | Isthe o

No&Yes ] (list information below)

Organization’s Name: {\/ A

Organization’s Address: N . /—}

Organization’s Phone: N /4 (Fax) /\f A’

)
Purpose of Event: WI /—)’ Type of Event:

Event Organizer's Name: T o) f[’\ ey ;Q(_—ngu,,, 4

Event Organizer's Address: E ﬁg /;f / 010 FA /4 y
Event Organizer’s Phone: thome) 7 /fg 0 5":4/.(;2 (work)

Name of Event: TOSLmA1> o;nj /4/’5/,[\\5 WP”Z‘_/(Z’\

Date of Event:

Location of Event: Cm{@ ,A.ﬂ,c) f@bmr/(S

" Time of Event: | Start: Finish:
Time on Site: Start: Finish: (include set-t
Total Number of Anticipated | Village of Colfax Support Staff Requested?
Attendees: (include event
organizers, staff, volunteers Police: [Q/N‘
and spectators)
O Roads: N
; Other: (Speclfy) [Zﬁ\k

[ | gntire leneth?T Yes 1 No l 1



What provisions are being made for traffic and parking? (Be suye to note t
plan) Attach additional sheets if necessary. 1:61 'fﬁ roqj pq py

What provisions are being made for crowd control and security? Attach ac

Aleskol 1nside  heer deat Henc o

What provisions are being made for First Ald and Fire Emergency? (Be su

on your site plan.)
one_

What provisions are being made for additional restrooms, port-a-potty
restrooms and port-a-potty facilities on your site plan.)

ngrn e

What provisions are being made for collection and removal of litter and re
garbage /recycling receptacles or dumpsters are shown on your site plan.)

l’\/f h*“/—L jaréa\g-& Ceen S

Are vendors, information tables, or volunteer groups a part of your event? ¢

Hold Harmiess Agreement Completed and Attached? o MY‘

Will you be utilizing Village chair rental? [INo Ye

Héw many? /3§ (Cost: $1.00/chair)




The applicant is responsible for obtaining any additiot
municipality in conjunction with this event. Contact indj
applications.

Check all that apply:

VILLAGE CLERK-TREASURER DUNN COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL
PERMITS HEALTH DEPARTMENT
715-962-3811 715-232-2388
D Temporary Beet/Wine D Temporary Food Permit

By slgnlng this appllcatlon, appllcant acknowledges thatthe lssuance of a special 1

the \/lllage of Colfax to provide Vlllage sérvices, equlp entor. persor

Signature: - -

Print Name:

Affliation with Applicant (I appl'icé‘b“iej{

}Date:




HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

This Hold Harmless and Indemnification Agreement (“Agreement”) is enter
Colfax, hereinafter “Promisee”, and _J ashue Secrovw , he

JSepten ber 20 31, in Colfax, Wi

The intent of this Agreement is to indemnify Promisee from any claims aris
scheduled on Village property.

Event Date: 0 ?’ O g - 3\0}/ Event Location: ( 0/1£6' .

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledg
follows:
Promisor will indemnify and hold harmless Promisee from any and all claim:

costs of defense and attorney’s fees incurred in defending against same, ari
event. Promisor’s actions include the acts of Promisor’s guests, agents and

In the event any claim or sult Is brought against Promisee within the scope ¢
legal counsel chosen by Promisee to defend against the same.

This Agreement shall encompass claims resulting from the scheduled event

In the event either party files suit in a court of law to interpret or to enforce
prevailing in such action shall be entitled, In addition to any legal fees incurr:
claim, to its reasonable legal fees and costs incurred in such action to interpr

agreement.

(%Mﬁ 7] /

Promisee Signature
Lynn M. Niggemann

misor Sigerature

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)ss.

COUNTY OF DUNN )

Dramicnr —J0Shi ., S0 Cre s came before me this / dav of sy



Village of Colfax

613 Main Street, Colfax Wi 54730

{Phone: 715-962-3311; Fax: 715-962-2221; E-mail: colfa

Instructlons: Complete all questions, indica

Jeast 60 days prlor to the event.

Special Event

ting N/A where non-applicable. Return to the Vill

Are you representing an organization sponsoring the event? | Isthe ot
NoewYes [] (list information below)

Organization’s Name:

Organization’s Address:

Organization’s Phone: (Fax)

Purpose of Event: Type of Event:
Event Organizer's Name: K e l\ /5\%‘\}\ « S i OQ[
Event Organizer's Address: %0 2, Univers Sy Aveyisd
Event Organizer’s Phone: | (home) Z/’g' ‘/ (‘)bﬁ:js“ (( " (wory

Name of Event: (14 ook IR /e cid (e Dot
Location of Event: 1—p 1y oy 00 Jo Becr et | Date of Event:
Time of Event: | Start: (o -\ ~ T Flnish: (o~ 17 7
Time on Site: Start: i Finish: 7 (include set-

Total Number of Anticipated
Attendees: (include event
organizers, staff, volunteers
and spectators)

500

Village of Colfax Support Staff Requested

Police: EA N

Roads: \ZIN
AN

Other: (Specify) \

i—Are street(s) to

be | Entire length?[ ] Yes [Xd No

B



What provisions are being made for traffic and parking? (Be sure to note ti

plan) Attach additional sheets If necessary.

i e ;
g\ P S 4
i ot

9 R TN NP LG . e e
Oy U re, ovy Copd g0l of 1CCH

What provisiSﬁs are being made for crowd control and security? Attach ad

S

N A

What provisions are being made for First Aid and Fire Emergency? (Besu

on your site plan.)

NA

What provisions are being ma
restrooms and port-a-potty facilities on your site plan.)

de for additional restrooms, port-a-pott)

A
What provisions are being made for col
garbage /recycling receptacles or dumps

lection and removal of litter and !
ters are shown on your site plan.)

i o :
RSN ] ~ g
Ay DN (?\'(wb “p CAp L
T T L/l

we il prondt
1

N\
Are vendors, information tables, or volunteer groups a part of your event’

Hold Harmless Agreement Completed and Attached? Cino @
7
will you be utilizing Village chair rental? /@\No L]

How many? (Cost: $1.00/chair)




taining any addition
event. Contact indi\
applications.

The applicant is responsible for ob
municipality in conjunction with this

Check all that apply:

DUNN COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH DEPARTMENT
715-232-2388

D Temporary Food Permit

[ VILLAGE CLERK-TREASURER
PERMITS
715-962-3311

D Temporary Beet/Wine

NI NP

By signing this application, appllcant acknowledges that the issuance of a spema!

t:hé V'illa'gé of Co|fax to provlde Village servnces, equipment or pers<

Signature:

Pi‘llnt Nahne':_v ‘ KCAY\ '\<V\V\i
Affliation with Applicant (f applicable): BB SR
10 =7 =107

Date:




HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

This Hold Harmless and Indemnification Agreement (“Agreement”) is enter
Colfax, hereinafter “Promisee”, and CQS&»! oand  Xov) , he

Ocholbey, 20 20, in Colfax, WI.

The intent of this Agreement is to indemnify Promisee from any claims aris
scheduled on Village property.

EventDate: QW — || = 20722 Event Location: (o lfax

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt of which is hereby acknowled;

follows:

Promisor will indemnify and hold harmless Promisee from any and all claim
costs of defense and attorney’s fees incurred in defending against same, ar
event. Promisor’s actions include the acts of Promisor’s guests, agents and

In the event any claim or sult is brought against Promisee within the scope
legal counsel chosen by Promisee to defend against the same.

This Agreement shall encompass claims resulting from the scheduled event

In the event either party files suit in a court of law to interpret or to enforc:
prevailing in such action shall be entitled, in addition to any legal fees incur!
claim, to its reasonable legal fees and costs incurred in such action to intery

agreement.

This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Wiscons

Kt @m Ay T

Promisee Signaturt
Lynn M. Niggeman

Promisor Signature

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
}ss.

COUNTY OF DUNN )

Promisor, Koy awd Cadtyy , came before me this L dayof (0

P T -




Village of Colfax

L

STREET USE/PRIVILEGE PERMIT
RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVA|

Applicant (s)/Responsible Party:
Timber Technologies LLC and any hired/owned vehicles working to accomplish

Address & Phone Number: 106 Bremer Ave,, Colfax, Wl 54730
Tom Niska 715-962-4242

Date and Duration of Requested Permit:
Current through the end of the year. - Annual Permit - Calendar year

Purpose/Description: .
Hired/owned semi-trucks and trailers travel to pick up products for the rail and transport the |

Technology facility.

Location/Street
Empty semi/semi-trailers will travel from Hwy 40, travel west on Third Ave., then north on Cec

Technologies lot at the corner of Cedar Street and Legion Drive. The exit route will be east on
LLC at 106 Bremer Ave.

The undersigned applicant(s) hereby request from the Colfax Village Board, a temporary per
above stated purpose, and to operate necessary equipment thereon. The applicant(s) will |
Clerk-Treasurer a bond in an amount determined by the Director of Public Works, not

conditioned that the applicant indemnify, defend, and hold the Village and its employees and
damage or expense incurred by the Village on account of any injury to or death of any pe
resulting from the activities for which the permit is granted, Upon request, the Village Board

applicant’s ability to perform the conditions of the permit, the applicant may be required to
Liability Insurance with the Village of Colfax. The applicant may be required to furnish a perfo

A Street Use Permit for an event in progress may be terminated by the Village President or a
welfare of the public appears to be endangered by activities generated as a result of the ¢
conditions of the permits or ordinances of the Village of Colfax. The Village President or
revoke a permit or terminate an event in progress if the event organizers fail to comply witt
policy or conditions stated in the permit.

Tony Mgl .

{Annlicant) Vi




E}EZ “Eﬁf“’ @M ;“%ﬁ

CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL SERVICES

Village of Colfax
613 Main St.
Colfax, Wl 54730

January 19 2021

KEEPING DRINKING WATER SAFE FOR
INDUSTRIES
AND MUNICIPALITIES

@

Eor over 30 vears. HydroCorp™ has been dedicated to




Table of Contents

1. INTRODUCTION .oiiiiiirirrrenieeiieiinsnecnieenes s sns s snesnnssnensan,
1.1, Definitions cvieecrerree e
1.2. Common Cross-Connection Hazards.........cccovvverniininninn

2. PROJECT WORK PLAN ...ceeeiiiiriiiiriteninnsenie s
2.1. Purpose of a Cross-Connection Control Program...........
2.2. Meeting the Cross-Connection Control Program Objec

2.3, StaKEhOIErS...cvvveeeeiiiiiie et eereriier et s es et e anaes

2.4. Cross-Connection Control Plan Components.................
3. CROSS CONNECTION INSPECTION PROCESS .......ccneniiiinnans
3.1.  INSPECLIONS/SUIVEYS ....cuviiiireniiinriniesnsienc i
3.2, DefinitioNS cceceeireeeire st
3.3,  CCC Program ProCess ........cccuvirimrmnirinmiesssessnniennis e
3.4. Postal Notification Process - Inspections........ccceeueennne

4. WATER CUSTOMER CARE AND ADMINISTRATION PROCESS
4.1, Program Data .......ccoviiniinininn o

4.2. Database SOftWare .......cciiiiiniiniinesi
4.3. Information Technology (I/T) .cceevevernniinieinre
4.4. Program Data Backup and Storage ..........ccveviiniiiicnnnens
4.5. Public Awareness Education .........cccvenviniiininciinnn
5. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, PROJECT FEES/COST ..ccoovemriririrnnnene
6. BACKGROUND ...coceirirriiriinieeenicsisiis e asin e
6.1. The HydroCorp Promise .....c.ccccmnerncinninniniineniinninin.
6.2. Company OVEIVIEW ........ccvecrienimminneniennncenicsinsnssaesne
6.3. Office Address & Contact Information.........ccoccoviennnne

. e e g ) oy g g Fe e P ) P



INTRODUCTION
1.1. Definitions

e Backflow — the undesirable reversal of flow of liquid, gas or o

e Backflow Preventer — an assembly, device, or method that pr

e Cross-Connection — an actual connection or a potential conne
potable water system and any other environment that would
potable water system.

e Cross-Connection Control —a program to eliminate cross-cor
causing a public health threat.

e Cross-Connection Control Survey — the review of the plumbir
existence of potential or actual cross-connections and to asse
protected and unprotected cross-connections.

Three Conditions .
Are Recuired For A / 1 N\
Backilow Incident: CROSS- \

| CONMECTION

) e \\ \\
) ,

20 [ 3
\HAZARDOUS X HYDRAULIC |

&

_SUBSTANCE '/ CHANGE /

N,

POTABLE
DRINKING WATER
SUPPLY

TG R UR R ORI @znmnun||mnm|mmmnu

NORMAL WATER CHANGE 1N HYL
SUPPLY FLOW CONDITION RESULTS



Toilets with faulty or unapproved anti-siphon fill valves.
Lawn Irrigation systems with missing or inappropriate backflo

®

e Restaurant equipment connected to water supply with missin
e Dental office equipment with missing backflow preventers.

e Fire Sprinkler systems with missing or inappropriate backflow
e Chemical mixing systems in janitorial closets with missing bac
PROJECT WORK PLAN

2.1. Purpose of a Cross-Connection Controi Program

e Protect the water supply from backflow & public
health and safety.

e Comply with state and local regulations (WI-DNR
810.15).

e Minimize risk and liability.

¢ Eliminate hazardous cross-connections to the drinking
water supply.

2.2. Meeting the Cross-Connection Control Program Objectives

Providing cross-connection consultation to the Village of Colf
Developing a written comprehensive Cross-Connection Contr
Routinely inspecting water customers for cross-connections o
Maintaining cross-connection control records.

Notifying water customers of violations and corrective action
Providing water customer non-compliance status to the wate
o Providing public education.

2.3. Stakeholders



P
§ Plumbing © Bullding
3

. !nspgcicrs SPeCtofé Fire System

HydroCorp strives to maintain a good working relationship and clear!
Connection Control Program with all of the above stakeholders. We
in the community and with regulatory agencies is an extension c
HydroCorp has maintained an excellent working relationship with loc
and building officials, health inspectors and others in order to pro
understanding of the impact of a Cross-Connection Control program,
the drinking water supply from contamination.



2.4, Cross-Connection Control Plan Components

PLAN

PURPOSE
of Progtan

ORDINANCE
tegal Authority

RESPONSIBILITY
Coordination vith Local Authorities
Plumbing / Buliding / Fire / Heaith

COMMUNICATIONS
Public Education
Notices

TRAINING/CERTIFICATION
Requirements for Survey and
Backftow Prevention Assembly
Testing Personne!

|

HYDRANTS
Usage and/or Fiil Station Policles.

ALTERATIONS
Review New Construction
and Changes ln Qzeupancy

|

BACKFLOW INCIDENT
Response Procedures

ENFORCEMENT
Compliance Actions
Fees/Charges

PROGRAM BUDGET
Funding Sources

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
In House f Qutsource / Hybrid

HAZARD PRIORITIZATION
Befinitions and
Protecilon Type

COMPLIANCE = P+S+T+D

Typical Program Components

SURVEY TEST
INSPECTIONS METHODS
ant Site Surveys Backflow Preventios

Isolation/Containment

i

Daovices Adhieting o S
and Local Codes

HAZARD LEVELS
Delermine for All Sites QUALITY ASSURAR
{Health/Non-Heslth) Tesler Credentlals Verifit
INVENTORY/VERIFY. MANAGEMENT
Proper BPA/Davice/Method

o fnstallation

RE-INSPECTIONS
Frequency

BPA Testing/Installatk



3. CROSS CONNECTION INSPECTION PROCESS

3.1. Inspections/Surveys

The water connections and plumbing systems of all water custom
inspected for the presence of cross connections. As a result of th
of each account shall be established.

Inspections shall consist of entering a facility from the point wher
(usually the meter) and tracing the piping to each end point of us:
forms, the inspector shall identify and note the location and natu
connections, location and details of backflow prevention devices
program information. Inspectors having proper identification shal
building/premises at reasonable times for the purpose of cross cc
inspector is refused proper access or if customer plumbing is untr
cross connection is present and take the necessary action to ensu
protected.

The highest priority for inspections shall be placed on facilities th:
have a high probability that backflow will occur, or are known/sus

Once initial inspections are complete, a re-inspection frequency s
based on the degree of hazard/risk and potential for backflow in :
of the Village of Colfax Cross-Connection Control Plan. Accounts:
require DNR Approval in writing. If requested, HydroCorp will de
inspection schedule on behalf of the water utility and submit to [

3.2. Definitions

e Initial Inspection — the first time a HydroCorp represen
connections. Degree of Hazard is assigned and/or verified d
Hazard will dictate future re-inspection frequency/schedul
compliant or non-compliant after this inspection).

¢ Compliance Inspection — subsequent visit by a HydroCorp rep
compliant during the Initial Inspection to verify that correcti

the program requirements.

e Re-lnspnection — Revisit bv a HvdroCorp representative to a f:



3.3. CCC Program Process

CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL (CCC) PROGRAM

Tvo {2) Maln Components of CCC Program
1,516 Suneynspection
2, Comprante with State Fumbing Code Chapler SPS 382,41 and Local Cress Conned

Frequendty of i [
i stteSuiveyls | ; an
| Determined bythe |
L *Degree ol Hazad

| (ypicaily 26-10 yeats) | Hydr
i o

Reqquirements are
forvarded 1o factity
inths form of Cormpletion of
PNON-COMPRANEE - wmnle Requitenent Is
A1 hotice? delinguent
{30 tays edoved
For completion}

%

g | e
i netification that g I the form o
| requirements have baen *Non-Comptiance BPA registration
I completetanda | #2 Notice® 1% Lrrvetiticd
icmuame renspection 2 (30 days clowed
% I$ scheduled i for completion)
Requirements are w% Requirements are
forwardad to watst s forviarded 1o the facefty
provider i the form of In the form of
*Shutelt Notice® . HoreCompiynie

£20 50vs orwed 51, andiof B2 Notike®



3.4. Postal Notification Process - Inspections

PosTtaL NOTIFICATION PROCESS ~ |

Complianece Tag

Y E

i
!
¢
i

Non-Compliance #2 Non-Con

Shutoff Notice

e oo d B 3 vk E I W P sy d sl




4. WATER CUSTOMER CARE AND ADMINISTRATION F

4.1. Program Data

The most critical element of a Cross-Connection Control Program
data, the Cross-Connection Control program will experience custo
reporting issues and also result in field survey inefficiencies.

4.2, Database Software

HydroCorp utilizes a proprietary software program — HydroSoft™
Control Program data. All program data captured shall remain the
All of our Client Data is secured on our Application Server, which i
Software Firewall.

Standard reports include the following:

o Inspections scheduled, completed, overdue and complian
e Custom queries, data exports and reports as needed
¢ DNR Annual Report

4.3. information Technology (I/T)

HydroCorp has a dedicated team member responsible for Informa
for internal (staff) needs as well as external (client) communicatiol
have a dedicated person responsible for new client start up and d:
insure we have the most accurate information possible at any give

We have continually invested in both hardware infrastructure (Ne
Firewalls and Tablet P.C.'s for Field Inspectors) and software in orc
workplace and to improve customer service and assist in lowering
has a contracted service agreement with a local /T Company that
maintenance and monitors our infrastructure/servers for optimun

4.4. Program Data Backup and Storage

All of our Client Data is secured on our Application Server, whicl
Software Firewall. The Application Server is backed up twice a dz
created and stored at 3 separate locations. 3 of the 5 backup copi

bl immtlimim rmariime kemlfE Avea e v omiavr FA cmnvirme mvr Avve te sl



4.5. Public Awareness Education

In the initial implementation phase of the Cross-Connection Contr
topic should remain in the community spotlight. HydroCorp will p
participate/present at a town hall/public meeting engagement if r
information will be offered in digital format to the Village of Colfa;
media resources & website if requested. Further, public educatio
electronic format for download and can be posted on the Village

Further Public Education resources including brochures and video
http://www.hydrocorpinc.com/resources/links/




5. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, PROJECT FEES/COST

Based on your current program, HydroCorp™ will provide the following :
project is a continued effort for an ongoing Cross-Connection Control Pr
Colfax with the necessary data and information to maintain compliance
Natural Resources (DNR) Water Bureau Cross Connection Control Regul:
approved and accepted by the Village of Colfax and HydroCorp, you ma
elements within a two (2) year period. The components of the project in

A. Perform inspections of up to 50 Non-Residential water services with
water supply for cross-connections. Compliance follow up visits sha
included in the total inspections.

B. Inspections will be conducted in accordance with the DNR Water Bu
regulations. Inspectors will survey exposed piping and utilize Isolati
surveying as supported by the State of Wisconsin Plumbing Code —

C. HydroCorp will document existing backflow prevention devices and
installation and/or suggest corrective actions if devices and/or assel
cross-connections. Documentation to include make, model, size, m
and regulated object number if applicable. in lieu of surveying residi
educational brochure will be provided as allowed by DNR regulation

D. Notify each building owner prior to each inspection via postal letter
time of inspection via the Hydro Designs Inc. Provide ongoing suppc
questions via the Hydro Designs Inc. Wi office toll free 800# phone |

E. Provide Water Utility and building owner with a detailed corrective
facility, in most cases, water utility personnel can perform effective

F. Perform administrative functions including: answering water user te
inspections, mailing of all notices, verification of corrective action(s)
service and program education inquiries by an individual trained in ¢
Management.

G. Generate and document the required program data and compliance
Management Program. Submit comprehensive management repor
State of Wisconsin, DNR Water Bureau Annual Cross Connection Co

H. Conduct an annual review meeting to discuss overall program statu:

. Assist the Village with a community wide public relations program ir

mmAl st clbka ArAace caniactian coantral nrnoram rvoarvionas confent an



PRICING/PROPOSED FEES

HydroCorp to complete inspections, appointments, customer care service @
Compliance/follow up inspections and administration related to complianc

PRICING:

Initial Inspections of 40 non-residential services connections and a

including follow up compliance inspections.

$6984.00 dollars.

HydroCorp will invoice monthly in equal installments upon receipt of signec

Submitted by: HYDROCORP- MIDWEST REGIONAL OFFICE- 2665 S MOORLAN

Craig Wolf | 612-850-8939 {cwolf@hydrocorpinc.com

Accepted by:

X

Village /Utility Representative (Signature)

Printed Name / Title



6. BACKGROUND
6.1. The HydroCorp Promise

HydroCorp is the Safe Water Authority.™ It is our duty to provide
comprehensive technical services in the industry. It also meansd
knowledge, professionalism, and sensitivity to budgets and sched
safety oversight, combined with the highest value.

The Result — Your water system is compliant. Your risk and expos
your people — are protected.

6.2. Company Overview

e Founded in 1983 and incorporated in 1988.

e The firm has grown from two employees to a staff of over 40
states. Average tenure with the company is 7 years and empl

o HydroCorp Conducts over 25,000 on site, Cross-Connection Cc

o HydroCorp provided Cross-Connection Control Program Mana
communities in several states including: Michigan, Wisconsin
Florida and Minnesota. We still have our first customer!

e Our highly trained staff works in an efficient manner in order:
and keep program costs affordable. We have a detailed syste
field inspectors follow in order to meet productivity and quali

e Our municipal inspection team is committed to providing outs
water users in each of the communities we serve. We teach
addition to the technical skills since our team members act as
that we service.

e Our municipal inspection team has attended training classes a
following recognized Cross Connection Control Programs: UF
Foundation for Cross Connection Control and Hydraulic Reseal
Association (ABPA), and American Society for Sanitary Enginee
internal and external training with our team members to ensu
Administrative team member has the skills and abilities to me

e  Our administrative staff can answer most technical calls relate



6.3. Office Address & Contact information

Regional | HYDROCORP — MIDWEST OFFICE

Office: | 2665 S MOORLAND RD SUITE 209
. | NEWBERLIN WI 53151

Contact: Craig Wolf

Telephone: | 612-850-8939

Email: | cwolf@hydrocorpinc.com

Corporate | HYDROCORP — CORPORATE OFFICE
Office':", | 5700 CROOKS ROAD SUITE 100
(Remitto | TROY MI 48098

Address)

Telephone: | 800.690.6651 or 248.250.5000

Legal S-Corporation, 1988 | E.I.D. 38-2810008

Status:

nvor@core

7. PROJECT REFERENCES

a} City of La Crosse, 400 La Crosse St, La Crosse, Wi 54601 | Marl
johnsonm@cityoflacrosse.org | 608- 789-7536

b) City of Prescott, 800 Borner St. Prescott, W1 54021 | Hank Zi
hzwart@prescoticity.org |715-262-5544




8. PROIJECT TEAM QUALIFICATIONS

Gary Mclaren | New Program Development/Training Coordinator -Mi

Gary is responsible for Cross-Connection classes and new Cross Conne
development in the Midwest Region. Since 2004 at HydroCorp, he wa:
hazards and deficiencies and determining proper recommendations fc
connection control programs in Wisconsin. He also generated inspect
recommendations for over 3,000 individual facility surveys of cross-co
has been focused on coordinating and instructing various Cross Conne
Midwest in addition to developing new Cross Connection Control Prog
around the region.

Conducted Cross-Connection Surveys —45 North American Lar,

Certification MDEQ (Michigan) Advanced Cross-Connection Cc

Cross-Connection Control Program Manager —~W| Region; 25 W

Multiple published articles in Public Water System periodicals

WRWA Magazine winter 2011,2013)

e Annual participant & past presenter at annual WWA Conferen:
2015

e Instructor at DNR class on Cross Connection Control — Green B

e Lead Instructor with Wisconsin Rural Water Association Cross
Statewide, 2009 -2014 (12 full day courses annually)

¢ Lead Instructor with Minnesota Rural Water Association Cross
2010 and 2013

e  ASSE #5150 Certified Backflow Prevention Program Administra

e  ASSE #5120 Certified Cross Connection Control Surveyor

s Vice Chairperson — Wisconsin Water Association Education Cor

Scott Mitchell| Operations Manager, Midwest Region - Municipal Divis

Scott has been with the HydroCorp team since 2011 and inspecting plu
a Cross-Connection Surveyor, Scott has completed cross-connection in:
commercial and industrial facilities. He currently oversees operational -
cross-connection control programs in the HydroCorp Midwest Region.



DAVE CARDINAL | Vice President Municipal Division

Dave has over twenty years’ experience as a water professional and h
accomplishments in the cross-connection control industry. Experience
management, developing and conducting employee education and trz
instructing State certified education and training classes, quality assur
satisfaction. Experience, Training, Certifications:

e American Backflow Prevention Association (ABPA), Mi Chapte
¢ American Society of Sanitary Engineering (ASSE) Series 5000 P
e American Society of Sanitary Engineering (ASSE) Standard #51
Assembly Tester and Standard #5120 -Surveyor | Certification
e Michigan Certified Backflow Prevention Assembly Tester Certi
#MPMCA-26905
¢ Dale Carnegie — Management Training for Managers 2005
e University of Florida — TREEO Center
o Cross Connection Control: Survey and Inspection 2003
o Cross Connection Control: Ordinance and Organizatior
o Cross Connection Control Program Manager 2003
¢ University of Southern California Foundation for Cross-Connec
Research — Backflow Prevention Assembly Tester, 1997



PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREI

This agreement, made and entered into this March 1% 2021 by and bet
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, referred to as '
Michigan Corporation, referred to as “HydroCorp”.

WHEREAS, the Utility supplies potable water throughout its corporate
desires to enter into a professional services contract for cross connection contre
management services.

WHEREAS, HydroCorp is experienced in and capable of supplying prof
distribution systems and cross connection control program management to t
engage HydroCorp to act as its independent contractor in its cross connection ¢

WHEREAS, the Utility has the authority under the laws of the State ©
body to enter into this professional services contract.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein ¢
and conditions herein stated, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. Purpose

During the term of this Agreement, the Utility agrees to engage Hydrc
to inspect and document its findings on its potable water distribution system i
facilities within the community. Each party to this Agreement agrees that it w
other, its agents, and subcontractors to facilitate the performance of the n
Agreement. Both Parties to this Agreement recognize and acknowledge that th
complete and accurate, yet due to the inaccessible nature of water piping or du
users’ facilities, complete and accurate data is not always available.

ARTICLE 1. Scope of Services

The scope of services to be provided by HydroCorp under |
inspections/surveys, program administration, answering telephone call inquires,
compliance review, public education materials, preparation of quarterly man:
connection reports with respect to the facilities to the extent specifically set fo
“Scope of Services”). Should other reparts/services be included within the Sc
appended to this Agreement as Exhibit 1.

2.1 PROGRAM REVIEW/PROGRAM START UP MEETING. HydroCorp will
for the Cross-Connection Control/Backflow Prevention Program. ltem
the following:

e Review state & local regulations
o BReview and/ar nravide accictance in ectablichineg lacal Croce-Conne



2.2

23

2.4

2.5

e [Establish facility inspection schedule

e Review/establish procedures and protocol for addressing specific |

e Review/establish high hazard, complex facilities and {arge indust
procedures including supplemental information/notification that |
of facilities in order to achieve program compliance.

e Review/establish program reporting procedures including electror

e Review/establish educational and public awareness brochures

INSPECTIONS. HydroCorp will perform initial inspections, compliance
individual industrial, commercial, institutional facilities and miscellan
served by the public water supply for cross-connections. Inspections v
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources {(DNR) Cross Connection C

e Initial Inspection — the first time a HydroCorp represent
connections. Degree of Hazard will be assigned and/or verifie
of Hazard will dictate future re-inspection frequency/schedu
compliant or non-compliant after this inspection).

e Compliance Inspection — subsequent visit by a HydroCorp repr
compliant during the Initial Inspection to verify that correctiv
the program requirements.

e Re-Inspection — Revisit by a HydroCorp representative to a fa
The re-inspection frequency/schedule is based on the degre
during the initial inspection (two, six or ten year re-inspection

INSPECTION SCHEDULE. HydroCorp shall determine and coordinate t
personnel will check infout on a daily basis with the Utility’s designate
in will include a list of inspections scheduled. An exit interview will incl

PROGRAM DATA. HydroCorp will generate and document the requirec
listed in the Scope of Services using the HydroCorp Software Data M:
shall remain property of the Utility; however, the HydroCorp Softwar
remain the property of HydroCorp and can be purchased for an additic

e  Prioritize and schedute inspections

o Notify users of inspections, backflow device installation and testin;

e Monitor inspection compliance using the HydroCorp online softwa
Department of Safety & Professional Services (DSPS} manages ba
notification and compliance.)

e  Maintain program to comply with all DNR regulations

MANAGEMENT REPORTS. HydroCorp will submit comprehensive r
downloadable format on a quarterly & annual basis to the Utility.

information:

¢ Name, location and date of inspections



2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

VACUUM BREAKERS. The Viliage will provide up to six (6) ASSE app
anti-frost hose bibb vacuum breakers per facility as required, in orde
compliance at the time of inspection if no other cross-connections are

PUBLIC RELATIONS PROGRAM. HydroCorp will assist the Utility with
program including general awareness brochures and website cross cor

SUPPORT. HydroCorp will provide ongoing support via phone, fax, te
period.

FACILITY TYPES. The facility types included in the program are as follo

e Industrial

e Institutional

e Commercial

e Miscellaneous Water users
e  Multifamily

Complex Facilities. Large industrial and high hazard complexes or faci
services outside the scope of this Agreement. (HydroCorp typically al
hours of inspection time per facility.} An independent cross connect
owner’s expense) may be required at these larger/compiex facilities an
to help verify program compliance.

INSPECTION TERMS. HydroCorp will perform (40) initial inspections ar
a total of (50) inspections over a two (2 )year contract period. The
inspections, compliance and re-inspections. Vacant facilities that .
scheduled no show or refusal of onsite inspection will count as an insj
contract,

COMPLIANCE WITH DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES ADMII
assist in compliance with DNR and Wisconsin Administrative Code
requirements for all commercial, industrial, institutional, multifamily al

POLICY MANUAL. HydroCorp will review and/or develop a comprehen
manual/plan and submit to WI-DNR for approval on behalf of the Utilit

INVENTORY. HydroCorp shall inventory all accessible {ground level) b
devices. Documentation will include: location, size, make, model and

DATA MANAGEMENT. HydroCorp shall provide data management an
services throughout the contract period.

ANNUAL YEAR END REVIEW. HydroCorp will conduct an on-site annual
overall program status and specific program recommendations.



3.1

3.2

33

34

3.5

4.1

4.2

43

ARTICLE 111, Responsibilities of the Utility

UTILITY’S REPRESENTATIVE. On or before the date services are to commer
shall designate an authorized representative (“Authorized Representative”

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. The Utility, with the technical and professional a
with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, codes, ordinances, and reg
inspection and testing, and shall pay for any capital improvements neede
delivery system into compliance with the aforementioned laws.

NOTICE OF LITIGATION. In the event that the Utility or HydroCorp has or
prosecution of any actions, claims, suits, administrative proceedings, iny
connection with this Agreement, the party receiving such notice or under
the other party timely notice of such proceedings and will inform the ot
regarding such proceedings

FACILITY LISTING. The Utility must provide HydroCorp a complete list of
facility name, type of service connection, address, contact person, and phc
file format such as Microsoft Excel, etc. is required. An additional one-time
will be charged at the rate of $80.00 per hour. incorrect facility addresses |
and corrected address will be requested.

LETTERHEAD/LOGO. The Utility will provide HydroCorp with an electroni
letterhead and all envelopes for the mailing of all official program corresps
or other high quality image format for printing.)

ARTICLE IV. Term, Compensation and Changes in Scog

TERM AND TERMINATION TERM. Services by HydroCorp under this Agre
2021 and end two {2} years from such date, unless this Agreement is

herein. The terms of this Agreement shall be valid only upon the execu
(90) days of its receipt. Failure to execute this Agreement within the ni

proposed terms void.

RENEWAL. Upon the expiration of this Agreement the utility will have t
terms of this Agreement for two (2) consecutive one {1) year periods. |

equal to CPI at the time of extension or 3%, whichever is less.

TERMINATION. The Utility or HydroCorp may terminate this Agreemen
initial and renewal terms of this Agreement, with or without any cause, k
to terminate to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the effect
intent to terminate shall be given in writing by personal service, by an a
return receipt requested. The Utility shall pay the balance of any outstan
HydroCorp.



4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

5.1

5.2

made within thirty (30) calendar days after the due date, HydroCorp, shall
(1%) percent per month on the unpaid balance.

CHANGES IN SCOPE OF SERVICES. In the event that the Utility requests :
additional work or services involving the consulting, management, operat
Utility’s water delivery system where such services or work exceeds
contemplated under this Agreement, HydroCorp shall be provided additio
calendar days from the date of notice of such additional work or services, t
an equitable sum for additional compensation. This amount shall be added
time of change in scope. Changes in the Scope of Service include, but are n
service by the Utility or additional costs incurred in meeting new or C
reporting requirements.

CLIENT CONFIDENTIALITY. Disclosure of all communications between t
business practices and other methods and forms of doing business is sul
Public Records Law, Chapter 19, Wis. Stats. HydroCorp agrees to make avs
records (as defined in sec. 19.32 (2), Wis. Stats.) in its possession create
related to this Agreement to the same extent as if the records were m
expressly acknowledges and agrees that its obligations concerning Public
this Agreement should not be limited by copyright, license, privacy and/or
under the Public Records Law.

ACCESSIBILITY. Backflow prevention device information will be complet
information (i.e. data plate, brass tag, etc.) is accessible and visible 1

platform/mezzanine.

CONFINED SPACES. — HydroCorp personnel will not enter confined spaces

ARTICLE V. Risk Management and General Prov

INFORMATION. Both Parties to this Agreement recognize and acknowl
to them is complete to the best of their knowledge, yet due to the in
lack of access provided by property owner/water user, complete ac
Cross-connection control inspection and results are documented as of
and/or water user may make modifications to the potable water syste
impact compliance with the program.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. HydroCorp’s liability to the Utility for any lo
kind or nature caused directly or indirectly by the performance or non-
to this Agreement shall be limited to general money damages in an :
limits of the insurance coverage provided hereunder. HydroCorp shal
consequential damages, including but not limited to, loss of profits,
based upon contract, negligence, or any other cause of action.



5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

to the Utility while this Agreement is in effect. The Utility shall be name
to its interest under the general liability policy during the term of this /

UTILITY INSURANCE. The Utility will maintain liability insurance on an
coverage for matters set forth in this Agreement.

RELATIONSHIP. The relationship of HydroCorp to the Utility is that of i
of employment. None of the employees or agents of HydroCorp sh;
Utility. For the purposes of all state, local, and federal laws and regulati
management, and operational and financial decision-making authority

ENTIRE AGREEMIENT AMENDMENTS. This Agreement contains the en
and HydroCorp, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous
understandings, or agreements. This Agreement may be modified only
both parties.

HEADINGS, ATTACHMENTS, AND EXHIB!ITS. The heading contained in-
and shall not in any way affect the meaning or interpretation of this
Exhibits to this Agreement shall be construed as integral parts of this A

WAIVER. The failure on the part of either party to enforce its rights as
shall not be construed as a waiver of its rights to enforce such provisiot

ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party v
the other unless such assignment shall be to the affiliate or successor ¢

FORCE MAIJEURE. A party’s performance under this Agreement shall b
the party is unable to perform because of actions due to causes beyont
not limited to, Acts of God, the acts of civil or military authority, loss of
contamination, floods, quarantine restrictions, riot, strikes, commer
bombing, and all such interruptions of business, casualties, events, or cii
control of the party obligated to perform, whether such other causes
dissimilar, to any of the foregoing. In the event of any such force ma
shall promptly notify the other party of the existence of such force maje
performance of its obligations under this Agreement upon the termir
majeure.

AUTHORITY TO CONTRACT. Each party warrants and represents tha
Agreement and to perform the obligations, including any payment obili

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement shall be governed by
the laws of the State of Wisconsin, regardless of the fact that any of
become a resident of a different state or jurisdiction. Any suit or actic
competent jurisdiction within the State of Wisconsin, venue by the pr
consent to the personal jurisdiction of said court within the State of Wi



5.15

If to HydroCorp:
HydroCorp
c¢/o Craig Wolf
5700 Crooks Road, Ste. 100
Troy, M| 48337
612-850-8939

If to Utility:
Village of Colfax
613 Main St
Colfax, Wi, 54730

SEVERABILITY. Should any part of this Agreement for any reason,
such declaration will not affect the remaining portion, which will
as if the Agreement has been executed with the invalid portion e

SIGNATURES
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement

written.

Village of Colfax

By:
Title:

HydroCorp

By: Craig Wolf




Appendix

Specific Qualifications & Experience

HydroCorp™ is a professional service organization that specializes in Cross Conr
Connection Control Program Management & Training is the main core and focu
committed to providing water utilities and local communities with a cost effecti
cross connection control program in order to assist in protecting the public wat

¢ HydroCorp conducts over 30,000 Cross Connection Control Inspections

e  HydroCorp tracks and manages over 35,000+ backflow prevention asse
base.

¢ Our highly trained staff works in an efficient manner in order to achieve
program costs affordable. We have a detailed system and process tha
follow in order to meet productivity and quality assurance goals.

e  Qur municipal inspection team is committed to providing outstanding c
in each of the communities we serve. We teach and train customer se
technical skills since our team members act as representatives of the cc

¢ Our municipal inspection team has attended training classes and receiv
recognized Cross Connection Control Programs; UF TREEO, UW-Madis
Connection Control and Hydraulic Research, American Backflow Preven
Society for Sanitary Engineering (ASSE). HydroCorp recognizes the img
Development and Learning. We invest heavily in internal and external t
ensure that each Field Service and Administrative team member has th
needs of our clients.

e We have a trained administrative staff to handle client needs, water us
calls in a professional, timely and courtesy manner. Our administrative
calls related to the cross connection control program and have attende
training classes.

e HydroCorp currently serves over 200 communities in Michigan, Wiscon
Florida. We still have our first customer!

e HydroCorp and its’ staff are active members in many water industry ass
Water Association, State Rural Water Associations, National AWWA, Stz
committed to assisting these organizations by providing training classes
area of Cross Connection Control.



PROPOSAL

CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL SERVICES

Village of Colfax
613 Main St
Colfax, Wl 54730

February 19 2021

I

KEEPING DRINKING WATER SAFE FOR
INDUSTRIES
AND MUNICIPALITIES

For over 30 years, HydroCorp™ has been dedicated to

amfn Arinblirnm waintar fAr saamvinaniose and comminifiae




Table of Contents

1. INTRODUCTION ..ccvtiiieeriirsreen e niccsiiesnnse st srnessiraesnensnnes
1.1, DefinitioNS oveiiceirireeeerie st e
1.2.  Common Cross-Connection Hazards.........ccoovvennnnncnienens

2. PROJECT WORK PLAN ...oovieimniiiie ittt
2.1. Purpose of a Cross-Connection Control Program.............
2.2. Meeting the Cross-Connection Control Program Objectiv

2.3, StAKENOIOEIS..coieeeeeie e rr e e eraer st

2.4. Cross-Connection Control Plan Components........ccceuine
3. CROSS CONNECTION INSPECTION PROCESS .....cccovniiniiiniiiens
3.1, INSPECLIONS/SUIVEYS .c.eerviiiiiniiiiiitereeeie e
3.2, DefinitioNs cvecieeciecienee s
3.3, CCC Program ProCess ....c..ccccverinreeeniianinnninnennsncressieennens
3.4. Postal Notification Process - Inspections........cccccevvrneen.

4. WATER CUSTOMER CARE AND ADMINISTRATION PROCESS ...

4.1, Program Data ..o
4.2. Database SOftWare ......ccccceevvvcciinnii e,
4.3. Information Technology (I/T) ..ccoovercrvimenncciniiiiciniininne
4.4. Program Data Backup and Storage ........ccoceeinienniiciinien
4.5. Public Awareness EdUcation ........cccvvminiiiniiinninnne
5. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, PROJECT FEES/COST ...ccocvvmnriiierininnen
6. BACKGROUND ....oooriiiietiicirecteeniee e eriisie e eressanessae s annans
6.1. The HydroCorp Promise ........ccecvreneeiniensnnininisceiennennes
6.2.  Company OVEIVIEW ....cccceeinimieeiensiirie e
6.3. Office Address & Contact Information........c.cccevveneeninns

7. PROJECT REFERENGCES ..ovvivveiiiiiiiirier et esveiiessenssseenn e rnnassnns



1. INTRODUCTION
1.1. Definitions

e Backflow — the undesirable reversal of flow of liquid, gas or oth

e Backflow Preventer —an assembly, device, or method that pre\

e Cross-Connection —an actual connection or a potential connec
potable water system and any other environment that would a
potable water system.

e Cross-Connection Control —a program to eliminate cross-conn
causing a public health threat.

‘e Cross-Connection Control Survey — the review of the plumbing
existence of potential or actual cross-connections and to asses:
protected and unprotected cross-connections.

Three Conditions )
Are Required For A / 1
Backfiow Incldent; , CROSS. \

| CONNECTION
N ‘ g /

1,-

[2. 30

! ! .
HAZARDOUS|  / HYDRAULIC |
L SUBSTANCE %/ CHANGE /
POTABLE
DRINKING WATER
SUPPLY

I

NORMAL WATER CHANGE IN HYDR
SUPPLY FLOW CONDITION RESULTS IN



Toilets with faulty or unapproved anti-siphon fill valves.

Lawn Irrigation systems with missing or inappropriate backflow
Restaurant equipment connected to water supply with missing
Dental office equipment with missing backflow preventers.

Fire Sprinkler systems with missing or inappropriate backflow p
Chemical mixing systems in janitorial closets with missing backf

PROJECT WORK PLAN

2.1.

2.2,

2.3.

Purpose of a Cross-Connection Control Program

Protect the water supply from backflow & public
health and safety.

Comply with state and local regulations (WI-DNR
810.15).

Minimize risk and liability. v
Eliminate hazardous cross-connections to the drinking
water supply.

Meeting the Cross-Connection Control Program Objectives

Providing cross-connection consultation to the Village of Colfa:
Developing a written comprehensive Cross-Connection Control
Routinely inspecting water customers for cross-connections or
Maintaining cross-connection control records.

Notifying water customers of violations and corrective action ir
Providing water customer non-compliance status to the water
Providing public education.

Stakeholders



. Plumbing
| Inspectors

HydroCorp strives to maintain a good working relationship and clearly
Connection Control Program with all of the above stakeholders. We ur
in the community and with regulatory agencies is an extension of
HydroCorp has maintained an excellent working relationship with loca
and building officials, health inspectors and others in order to prov
understanding of the impact of a Cross-Connection Control program, r
the drinking water supply from contamination.



2.4. Cross-Connection Control Plan Components

PLAM

PURPOSE
of Pragtam

ORDINANCE
Legal Authorty

RESPONSIBIITY
Coarination with Locat Asthoritlas
Prumbing / Bullding f Fre / Healih

CONMUNICATIONS
Public Education
Notices

!

TRAINING/CERTIFICATION
Reguitements for Survey and
Backfiow Préventinn Assembly
Testing Personngl

|

HYDRANTS
Usage sndfor £ Station Palicies

|

ALTERATIONS
Raviow Now Construction
oot Changes i OLupanty

|

BACKFLOW INCIDENT
Respaase Provedures

ENFORCEMENT
Covaptiance Actions,
Feea/Chmges

l

PROGRAM BUDGET
Funding Sourees

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
tn Houss { Owtsource 7 Hybrld

i

HAZARD PRIORITIZATION
Dednitions and
Protection Yype

o

COMPLIANCE = P84T0

Typical Program Components

SURVEY TEST
INSPECTIONS A METHODS
Bt Sha Stirveys Y Backiow Fravention
Tsalation/Containmnt = N Havices Adhatiag to Stat
% and Loeal Codus
kY
HAZARD LEVELS
> Datgiring for Al Sites : i/ GUALITY. ASSURANCH
{HehtyNos-Health} / Tester Cradentias Verificatl
; ;IN‘/ENTORY/VFER!FY /j MANAGEMENT
Proger BRADRVICeMEthng B Testingnstatation

“und Inataliation

i

REJINSPECTIONS
Frequency.



3. CROSS CONNECTION INSPECTION PROCESS

3.1. Inspections/Surveys

The water connections and plumbing systems of all water custome
inspected for the presence of cross connections. Asa result of the
of each account shall be established.

Inspections shall consist of entering a facility from the point where
(usually the meter) and tracing the piping to each end point of use.
forms, the inspector shall identify and note the location and nature
connections, location and details of backflow prevention devices &
program information. Inspectors having proper identification shall |
building/premises at reasonable times for the purpose of cross con
inspector is refused proper access or if customer plumbing is untra
cross connection is present and take the necessary action to ensure
protected.

The highest priority for inspections shall be placed on facilities that
have a high probability that backflow will occur, or are known/susp

Once initial inspections are complete, a re-inspection frequency sh:
based on the degree of hazard/risk and potential for backflow in ac
of the Village of Colfax Cross-Connection Control Plan. Accounts w
require DNR Approval in writing. If requested, HydroCorp will dev
inspection schedule on behalf of the water utility and submit to DN

3.2. Definitions

e Initial Inspection — the first time a HydroCorp representa
connections. Degree of Hazard is assigned and/or verified dur
Hazard will dictate future re-inspection frequency/schedule
compliant or non-compliant after this inspection).

e Compliance Inspection — subsequent visit by a HydroCorp repre
compliant during the Initial Inspection to verify that corrective
the program requirements.

. Re Inspectlon - Revnsnt by a HydroCorp representative to a fac

Y T P D D PR IR T SARE [



3.3. CCC Program Process

CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL {CCC)Y PROGRAM F

Two (3 Muln Cmpmems S ECC Progrwn
TS S DS
2 Leamplanie Wi?% ataie Prumbing Code Crapi SRS E8241 m:& Lot Drons Lonnachi

Faclity provides
souncstoa it |

¢1p hee baen |
: cwmw ama
L LEmpUANCe relnspoction
; s schedkied :

“Degroe of Hazad®

 {Typicaily 2610 years) |

Complation of
BegUirementis
delipeusnt

Ppceenty we
formarded o faciity
0t fem of
*Hon-Comgliance
F2Hole
308 o wtiowed|
for gomphstion

Becuitements ae g%
e den Yo walst
Psder inthe faem of
“Etdolt Mobice"®
L0y Rl
B gt diagat

£PA tegistration
1 prwetted

feirements e
fonEeed to tha Tacaty
o e forrn of
“Hon-Complance
FE andior £2 Nyt

o



3.4. Postal Notification Process - Inspections

PoosTal NOTIFICATION PROCESS -~ I

Do <

uvorldooane Inspection Notice #1

B wdrwi g

Complonces Tog

Lo o

Hon-Compliance #2 Non-Cotmng

Shutoff Notice
frar by wolke pusopsg




4. WATER CUSTOMER CARE AND ADMINISTRATION PF

4.1. Program Data

The most critical element of a Cross-Connection Control Program is
data, the Cross-Connection Control program will experience custon
reporting issues and also result in field survey inefficiencies.

4.2. Database Software

HydroCorp utilizes a proprietary software program — HydroSoft™ tc
Control Program data. All program data captured shall remain the

All of our Client Data is secured on our Application Server, which is

Software Firewall.

Standard reports include the following:

e Inspections scheduled, completed, overdue and compliance
e Custom queries, data exports and reports as needed
e DNR Annual Report

4.3. Information Technology (1/T)

HydroCorp has a dedicated team member responsible for Informat
for internal (staff) needs as well as external (client) communication
have a dedicated person responsible for new client start up and da
insure we have the most accurate information possible at any giver

We have continually invested in both hardware infrastructure (Net
Firewalls and Tablet P.C.’s for Field Inspectors) and software in ord
workplace and to improve customer service and assist in lowering ¢
has a contracted service agreement with a local I/T Company that
maintenance and monitors our infrastructure/servers for optimum

4.4. Program Data Backup and Storage

All of our Client Data is secured on our Application Server, which
Software Firewall. The Application Server is backed up twice a da
created and stored at 3 separate locations. 3 of the 5 backup copie
anplication server itself, one is on our File server, and one is backec



4.5. Public Awareness Education

In the initial implementation phase of the Cross-Connection Contro
topic should remain in the community spotlight. HydroCorp will prc
participate/present at a town hall/public meeting engagement if re
information will be offered in digital format to the Village of Colfax
media resources & website if requested. Further, public education
electronic format for download and can be posted on the Village of

Further Public Education resources including brochures and video f
http://www.hydrocorpinc.com/resources/links/




5. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, PROJECT FEES/COST

Based on your current program, HydroCorp™ will provide the following se
project is a continued effort for an ongoing Cross-Connection Control Prog
Colfax with the necessary data and information to maintain compliance w
Natural Resources (DNR) Water Bureau Cross Connection Control Regulati
approved and accepted by the Village of Colfax and HydroCorp, you may ¢
elements within a two (2) year period. The components of the project incl

A.

Perform inspections of up to 62 Residential water services within the
supply for cross-connections. Compliance follow up visits shall be cor
included in the total inspections.

Inspections will be conducted in accordance with the DNR Water Bure
regulations. Inspectors will survey exposed piping and utilize Isolatior
surveying as supported by the State of Wisconsin Plumbing Code — SP

HydroCorp will document existing backflow prevention devices and as
installation and/or suggest corrective actions if devices and/or assem!
cross-connections. Documentation to include make, model, size, mar
and regulated object number if applicable. In lieu of surveying residen
educational brochure will be provided as allowed by DNR regulation N

Notify each building owner prior to each inspection via postal letter w
time of inspection via the Hydro Designs Inc. Provide ongoing support
questions via the Hydro Designs Inc. WI office toll free 800# phone lin

Online Appointment page for water customers to make their own apy

Provide Water Utility and building owner with a detailed corrective ac
facility, in most cases, water utility personnel can perform effective fo

Perform administrative functions including: answering water user tele
inspections, mailing of all notices, verification of corrective action(s) r
service and program education inquiries by an individual trained in Cr
Management.

Generate and document the required program data and compliance s
Management Program. Submit comprehensive management reports

State of Wisconsin, DNR Water Bureau Annual Cross Connection Cont

Conduct an annual review meeting to discuss overail program status



PRICING/PROPOSED FEES

HydroCorp to complete inspections, appointments, customer care service an
Compliance/follow up inspections and administration related to compliance/

PRICING:

Initial Inspections of 34 Residential services connections and an over

including follow up compliance inspections.

____$4296.00 dollars.

HydroCorp will invoice monthly in equal instaliments upon receipt of signed ¢

Submitted by: HYDROCORP- MIDWEST REGIONAL OFFICE- 2665 S MOORLAND

Craig Wolf | 612-850-8939 |cwolf@hydrocorpinc.com

Accepted by:

X

Village/Utility Representative (Signature)

Printed Name / Title



6. BACKGROUND

6.1. The HydroCorp Promise

HydroCorp is the Safe Water Authority.™ It is our duty to provide th
comprehensive technical services in the industry. It also means del
knowledge, professionalism, and sensitivity to budgets and schedul
safety oversight, combined with the highest value.

The Result — Your water system is compliant. Your risk and exposur
your people — are protected.

6.2. Company Overview

e Founded in 1983 and incorporated in 1988.

e The firm has grown from two employees to a staff of over 40 fu
states. Average tenure with the company is 7 years and emplo

e HydroCorp Conducts over 25,000 on site, Cross-Connection Cor

e HydroCorp provided Cross-Connection Control Program Manag
communities in several states including: Michigan, Wisconsin, [
Florida and Minnesota. We still have our first customer!

e Our highly trained staff works in an efficient manner in order to
and keep program costs affordable. We have a detailed systen
field inspectors follow in order to meet productivity and quality

¢ Our municipal inspection team is committed to providing outst:
water users in each of the communities we serve. We teach ar
addition to the technical skills since our team members act as r
that we service.

e Our municipal inspection team has attended training classes an
following recognized Cross Connection Control Programs: UFT
Foundation for Cross Connection Control and Hydraulic Researc
Association {(ABPA), and American Society for Sanitary Engineer
internal and external training with our team members to ensurt
Administrative team member has the skills and abilities to mee:

e Ouradministrative staff can answer most technical calls relatec



6.3. Office Address & Contact Information

Regional HYDROCORP — MIDWEST OFFICE
Office: 2665 S MOORLAND RD SUITE 209
NEW BERLIN WI 53151
Contact: Craig Wolf
Telephone: | 612-850-8939
Email: cwolf@hydrocorpinc.com
Corporate | HYDROCORP — CORPORATE OFFICE
Office: 5700 CROOKS ROAD SUITE 100
(Remit to TROY MI 48098
Address)
Telephone: | 800.690.6651 or 248.250.5000
Legal S-Corporation, 1988 | E.l.D. 38-2810008
Status: WI Of

MYDR@CORP.,

THE SAF W O RATY

7. PROJECT REFERENCES

a) City of La Crosse, 400 La Crosse St, La Crosse, W1 54601 | Mark
johnsonm@cityoflacrosse.org | 608- 789-7536

b) City of Prescott, 800 Borner St. Prescott, Wi 54021 | Hank Zw
hzwart@prescottcity.org |715-262-5544

N i e D 11 4 me AN E VMine CF CEnircann Rav \WI B222AK(



8. PROJECT TEAM QUALIFICATIONS

Gary McLaren | New Program Development/Training Coordinator -Mid

Gary is responsible for Cross-Connection classes and new Cross Connec
development in the Midwest Region. Since 2004 at HydroCorp, he was |
hazards and deficiencies and determining proper recommendations for
connection control programs in Wisconsin. He also generated inspectic
recommendations for over 3,000 individual facility surveys of cross-con
has been focused on coordinating and instructing various Cross Connec
Midwest in addition to developing new Cross Connection Control Progr
around the region.

e Conducted Cross-Connection Surveys —45 North American Larg

e Certification MDEQ {Michigan) Advanced Cross-Connection Cor

e Cross-Connection Control Program Manager —WI Region; 25 W

o Multiple published articles in Public Water System periodicals (
WRWA Magazine winter 2011,2013)

e Annual participant & past presenter at annual WWA Conferenc
2015

e Instructor at DNR class on Cross Connection Control — Green Ba

e Lead Instructor with Wisconsin Rural Water Association Cross C
Statewide, 2009 -2014 (12 full day courses annually)

e Lead Instructor with Minnesota Rural Water Association Cross |
2010 and 2013

e ASSE #5150 Certified Backflow Prevention Program Administrai

e ASSE #5120 Certified Cross Connection Control Surveyor

e Vice Chairperson — Wisconsin Water Association Education Con

Scott Mitchell| Operations Manager, Midwest Region - Municipal Divis

Scott has been with the HydroCorp team since 2011 and inspecting plul
a Cross-Connection Surveyor, Scott has completed cross-connection ins
commercial and industrial facilities. He currently oversees operational :
cross-connection control programs in the HydroCorp Midwest Region.



DAVE CARDINAL | Vice President Municipal Division

Dave has over twenty years’ experience as a water professional and ha:
accomplishments in the cross-connection control industry. Experienced
management, developing and conducting employee education and trail
instructing State certified education and training classes, quality assura
satisfaction. Experience, Training, Certifications:

e American Backflow Prevention Association (ABPA), Ml Chapter,
e American Society of Sanitary Engineering (ASSE) Series 5000 Pr
o American Society of Sanitary Engineering (ASSE) Standard #511
Assembly Tester and Standard #5120 -Surveyor | Certification #
o Michigan Certified Backflow Prevention Assembly Tester Certifi
#MPMCA-26905
e Dale Carnegie — Management Training for Managers 2005
¢ University of Florida — TREEO Center
o Cross Connection Control: Survey and Inspection 2003
o Cross Connection Control: Ordinance and Organization
o Cross Connection Control Program Manager 2003
e University of Southern California Foundation for Cross-Connect
Research — Backflow Prevention Assembly Tester, 1997



PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREE

This agreement, made and entered into this March 1% 2021 by and betw
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, referred to as “\
Michigan Corporation, referred to as “HydroCorp”.

WHEREAS, the Utility supplies potable water throughout its corporate |
desires to enter into a professional services contract for cross connection control
management services.

WHEREAS, HydroCorp is experienced in and capable of supplying profes
distribution systems and cross connection control program management to th
engage HydroCorp to act as its independent contractor in its cross connection co

WHEREAS, the Utility has the authority under the laws of the State of
body to enter into this professional services contract.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein cc
and conditions herein stated, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. Purpose

During the term of this Agreement, the Utility agrees to engage Hydro(
to inspect and document its findings on its potable water distribution system in
facilities within the community. Each party to this Agreement agrees that it wil
other, its agents, and subcontractors to facilitate the performance of the mi
Agreement. Both Parties to this Agreement recognize and acknowledge that the
complete and accurate, yet due to the inaccessible nature of water piping or due
users’ facilities, complete and accurate data is not always available.

ARTICLE 1l. Scope of Services

The scope of services to be provided by HydroCorp under tf
inspections/surveys, program administration, answering telephone call inquires, .
compliance review, public education materials, preparation of quarterly manaj
connection reports with respect to the facilities to the extent specifically set for
“Scope of Services”). Should other reports/services be included within the Scc
appended to this Agreement as Exhibit 1.

2.1 PROGRAM REVIEW/PROGRAM START UP MEETING. HydroCorp will c
for the Cross-Connection Control/Backflow Prevention Program. ltems
the following:

e Review state & local regulations
e Review and/or provide assistance in establishing local Cross-Connet



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

e  FEstablish facility inspection schedule

e Review/establish procedures and protocol for addressing specific h

e Review/establish high hazard, complex facilities and large industri
procedures including supplemental information/notification that m
of faciiities in order to achieve program compliance.

e Review/establish program reporting procedures including electroni

e Review/establish educational and public awareness brochures

INSPECTIONS. HydroCorp will perform initial inspections, compliance
individual industrial, commercial, institutional facilities and miscellane
served by the public water supply for cross-connections. Inspections wi
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR}) Cross Connection Co

o Initial Inspection — the first time a HydroCorp representa
connections. Degree of Hazard will be assigned and/or verified
of Hazard will dictate future re-inspection frequency/schedule
compliant or non-compliant after this inspection).

o Compliance Inspection ~ subsequent visit by a HydroCorp repre:
compliant during the Initial Inspection to verify that corrective
the program requirements. ,

e Re-Inspection — Revisit by a HydroCorp representative to a faci
The re-inspection frequency/schedule is based on the degree
during the initial inspection (two, six or ten year re-inspection c

INSPECTION SCHEDULE. HydroCorp shall determine and coordinate th
personnel will check infout on a daily basis with the Utllity’s designatec
in will include a list of inspections scheduled. An exit interview will inclu

PROGRAM DATA. HydroCorp will generate and document the required |
listed in the Scope of Services using the HydroCorp Software Data Ma
shall remain property of the Utility; however, the HydroCorp Software
remain the property of HydroCorp and can be purchased for an addition

e  Prioritize and schedule inspections

s  Notify users of inspections, backflow device installation and testing

e  Monitor inspection compliance using the HydroCorp online software
Department of Safety & Professional Services (DSPS) manages bacl
notification and compliance.)

s  Maintain program to comply with all DNR reguiations

MANAGEMENT REPORTS. HydroCorp will submit comprehensive m
downloadable format on a quarterly & annual basis to the Utility.

information:

e Name, iocation and date of inspections



2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

211

2,12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

VACUUM BREAKERS. THE VILLAGE will provide up to six {6} ASSE appre
anti-frost hose bibb vacuum breakers per facility as required, in order
compliance at the time of inspection if no other cross-connections are ic

PUBLIC RELATIONS PROGRAM. HydroCorp will assist the Utility with ¢
program including general awareness brochures and website cross conr

SUPPORT. HydroCorp will provide ongoing support via phone, fax, text
period.

EACILITY TYPES. The facility types included in the program are as follow

e Residential

INSPECTION TERMS. HydroCorp will perform (34) initial surveys a total
(2} year contract period. The total inspections include all initial inspectio
Vacant facilities that have been provided to HydroCorp, scheduled no si
will count as an inspection/site visit for purposes of the contract.

COMPLIANCE WITH DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES ADMINI
assist in compliance with DNR and Wisconsin Administrative Code c
requirements for all residential facilities.

POLICY MANUAL. HydroCorp will review and/or develop a comprehens
manual/plan and submit to WI-DNR for approval on behalf of the Utility

INVENTORY. HydroCorp shall inventory all accessible (ground level) ba
devices. Documentation will include: location, size, make, model and s¢

DATA MANAGEMENT. HydroCorp shall provide data management and
services throughout the contract period.

ANNUAL YEAR END REVIEW. HydroCorp will conduct an on-site annual
overall program status and specific program recommendations.

CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL BROCHURES. HydroCorp will provide ¢
control educational brochures for the duration of the Agreement.

INSURANCE. HydroCorp will provide all required copies of general liz
errors and omissions insurance naming the Utility as an additional insur



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

ARTICLE . Responsibilities of the Utility

UTILITY’S REPRESENTATIVE. On or before the date services are to commenc
shall designate an authorized representative (“Authorized Representative”) t

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. The Utility, with the technical and professional ass
with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, codes, ordinances, and regul
inspection and testing, and shall pay for any capital improvements needed
delivery system into compliance with the aforementioned laws.

NOTICE OF LITIGATION. In the event that the Utility or HydroCorp has or re
prosecution of any actions, claims, suits, administrative proceedings, inve:
connection with this Agreement, the party receiving such notice or undertal
the other party timely notice of such proceedings and will inform the othe
regarding such proceedings

FACILITY LISTING. The Utility must provide HydroCorp a complete list of f:
facility name, type of service connection, address, contact person, and phont
file format such as Microsoft Excel, etc. is required. An additional one-time fe
will be charged at the rate of $80.00 per hour. Incorrect facility addresses wi
and corrected address will be requested.

LETTERHEAD/LOGO. The Utility will provide HydroCorp with an electronic f
letterhead and all envelopes for the mailing of all official program correspon
or other high quality image format for printing.)

ARTICLE IV. Term, Compensation and Changes in Scope

TERM AND TERMINATION TERM. Services by HydroCorp under this Agreer
2021 and end two (2) years from such date, unless this Agreement is rel

herein. The terms of this Agreement shall be valid only upon the executio
(90) days of its receipt. Failure to execute this Agreement within the nine
proposed terms void.

RENEWAL. Upon the expiration of this Agreement the utility will have the
terms of this Agreement for two (2) consecutive one (1) year periods. Ba:

equal to CPI at the time of extension or 3%, whichever is less.

TERMINATION. The Utility or HydroCorp may terminate this Agreement a
initial and renewal terms of this Agreement, with or without any cause, by ¢
to terminate to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective
intent to terminate shall be given in writing by personal service, by an autt
return receipt requested. The Utility shall pay the balance of any outstandin
HydroCorp.

U S S ST SO AL I T £ 7 2 ) TP [PV o NP 1. S



4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

5.1

5.2

made within thirty (30) calendar days after the due date, HydroCorp, shall r
(1%) percent per month on the unpaid balance.

CHANGES IN SCOPE OF SERVICES. In the event that the Utility requests ar
additional work or services involving the consulting, management, operatic
Utility's water delivery system where such services or work exceeds o
contemplated under this Agreement, HydroCorp shall be provided addition:
calendar days from the date of notice of such additional work or services, th
an equitable sum for additional compensation. This amount shall be added t
time of change in scope. Changes in the Scope of Service include, but are no
service by the Utility or additional costs incurred in meeting new or ch
reporting requirements.

CLIENT CONFIDENTIALITY. Disclosure of all communications between Hy
business practices and other methods and forms of doing business is subj
Public Records Law, Chapter 19, Wis. Stats. HydroCorp agrees to make avalil
records {as defined in sec. 19.32 (2), Wis. Stats.) in its possession created,
related to this Agreement to the same extent as if the records were mai
expressly acknowledges and agrees that its obligations concerning Public R
this Agreement should not be limited by copyright, license, privacy and/orc
under the Public Records Law.

ACCESSIBILITY. Backflow prevention device information will be complete
information (i.e. data plate, brass tag, etc.) is accessible and visible fr

platform/mezzanine.

CONFINED SPACES, — HydroCorp personnel will not enter confined spaces.

ARTICLE V. Risk Management and General Provis

INFORMATION. Both Parties to this Agreement recognize and acknowle
to them is complete to the best of their knowledge, yet due to the inat
lack of access provided by property owner/water user, complete acct
Cross-connection control inspection and results are documented as of a
and/or water user may make modifications to the potable water system
impact compliance with the program.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. HydroCorp’s liability to the Utility for any los:
kind or nature caused directly or indirectly by the performance or non-p«
to this Agreement shall be limited to general money damages in an ar
limits of the insurance coverage provided hereunder. HydroCorp shall
consequential damages, including but not limited to, loss of profits, I
based upon contract, negligence, or any other cause of action.

AN eIt IAICI I ABRIAE Lliod o i i vt v imEaine Fha fAllAawing



5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

to the Utility while this Agreement is in effect. The Utility shall be named
to its interest under the general liability policy during the term of this Ag

UTILITY INSURANCE. The Utility will maintain liability insurance on an al
coverage for matters set forth in this Agreement.

RELATIONSHIP. The relationship of HydroCorp to the Utility is that of in
of employment. None of the employees or agents of HydroCorp shal
Utility. Forthe purposes of all state, local, and federal laws and regulatior
management, and operational and financial decision-making authority.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT AMENDMENTS. This Agreement contains the enti
and HydroCorp, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous c
understandings, or agreements. This Agreement may be modified only |
both parties.

HEADINGS, ATTACHMENTS, AND EXHIBITS. The heading contained in tt
and shall not in any way affect the meaning or interpretation of this A
Exhibits to this Agreement shall be construed as integral parts of this Ag|

WAIVER. The failure on the part of either party to enforce its rights as t
shall not be construed as a waiver of its rights to enforce such provisions

ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party wi
the other unless such assignment shall be to the affiliate or successor of

FORCE MAJEURE. A party’s performance under this Agreement shall be

the party is unable to perform because of actions due to causes beyond

not limited to, Acts of God, the acts of civil or military authority, loss of po
contamination, floods, quarantine restrictions, riot, strikes, commerci
bombing, and all such interruptions of business, casualties, events, or circ
control of the party obligated to perform, whether such other causes a
dissimilar, to any of the foregoing. In the event of any such force maje
shall promptly notify the other party of the existence of such force majeu
performance of its obligations under this Agreement upon the termina
majeure.

AUTHORITY TO CONTRACT. Each party warrants and represents that
Agreement and to perform the obligations, including any payment oblige

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement shall be governed by :
the laws of the State of Wisconsin, regardless of the fact that any of t
become a resident of a different state or jurisdiction. Any suit or action
competent jurisdiction within the State of Wisconsin, venue by the pres
consent to the personal jurisdiction of said court within the State of Wis



5.15

If to HydroCorp:
HydroCorp
c/o Craig Wolf
5700 Crooks Road, Ste. 100
Troy, Ml 48337
(612)850-8939

if to Utility:
Village of Colfax
613 Main St
Colfax, W1, 54730

SEVERABILITY. Should any part of this Agreement for any reason, k
such declaration will not affect the remaining portion, which will r
as if the Agreement has been executed with the invalid portion eli

SIGNATURES
IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement ¢

written.

Village of Colfax

By:
Title:

HydroCorp

e

By: Craig Wolf



Appendix

Specific Qualifications & Experience

HydroCorp™ is a professional service organization that specializes in Cross Conne
Connection Control Program Management & Training is the main core and focus ¢
committed to providing water utilities and local communities with a cost effective
cross connection control program in order to assist in protecting the public water

HydroCorp conducts over 30,000 Cross Connection Control Inspections a

HydroCorp tracks and manages over 35,000+ backflow prevention assem
base.

Our highly trained staff works in an efficient manner in order to achieve r
program costs affordable. We have a detailed system and process that e
follow in order to meet productivity and quality assurance goals.

Our municipal inspection team is committed to providing outstanding cus
in each of the communities we serve. We teach and train customer servi
technical skills since our team members act as representatives of the com

Our municipal inspection team has attended training classes and received
recognized Cross Connection Control Programs: UF TREEO, UW-Madison,
Connection Control and Hydraulic Research, American Backflow Preventio
Society for Sanitary Engineering (ASSE). HydroCorp recognizes the impor
Development and Learning. We invest heavily in internal and external trai
ensure that each Field Service and Administrative team member has the s
needs of our clients.

We have a trained administrative staff to handle client needs, water user ¢
calls in a professional, timely and courtesy manner. Qur administrative st:
calls related to the cross connection control program and have attended b
training classes.

HydroCorp currently serves over 200 communities in Michigan, Wisconsin,
Florida. We still have our first customer!

HydroCorp and its’ staff are active members in many water industry associ
Water Association, State Rural Water Associations, National AWWA, State.
committed to assisting these organizations by providing training classes, se
area of Cross Connection Control.



2/19/2021 9:59 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Posted From: 2/08/2021 From Account:
Thru: 2/21/2021 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee

77001 2/12/2021 AMERICAN DIVERSITY
77002 2/12/2021 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC
77003 2/12/2021 ASSESSMENT TECHNOLOGIES
77004 2/12/2021 AYRES ASSOCIATES
77005 2/12/2021 BAUMAN ASSOCIATES
77006 2/12/2021 BLUE RIBBON AWARDS
77007 2/12/2021 BROAD REACH
77008 2/12/2021 CARLTON DEWITT
77009 2/12/2021 CBS SQUARED, INC
77010 2/12/2021 CENAGE LEARNING INC/GALE
77011 2/12/2021 CITY OF EAU CLAIRE FIRE & RESC
77012 2/12/2021 CITY OF MENOMONIE INTERCEPT
77013 2/12/2021 COMMAND CENTRAL
77014 2/12/2021 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB
77015  2/12/2021 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC
77016 2/12/2021 DIGGERS HOTLINE
77017 2/12/2021 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE
77018 2/12/2021 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE
77019 2/12/2021 EHLERS
77020  2/12/2021 EXPRESS MART
77021 2/12/2021 GEORGE ENTZMINGER
77022 2/12/2021 HUEBSCH
77023 2/12/2021 HYDROCORP
77024 2/12/2021 JOHNSON ROLL-OFF SERVICE, LLC
77025 2/12/2021 LOGMEIN COMMUNICATIONS, INC
77026 2/12/2021 MAYO CLINIC
77027 2/12/2021 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE



9:59 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick 1

2/19/2021

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Posted From: 2/08/2021 From Account:
Thru: 2/21/2021 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee
77034 2/12/2021 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC
77035 2/12/2021 WATER CARE SERVICES
77036 2/12/2021 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-TIME
77037 2/12/2021 ZEMPEL APPRAISAIL SERVICE
77038 2/16/2021 CAFE II COFFEE SHOP & BAKERY
77040 2/16/2021 A LITTLE SLICE OF ITALY
77041 2/19/2021 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECH COLLEGE
77042 2/19/2021 COLFAX SCHOOLS
77043 2/19/2021 COLFAX SCHOOLS
77044 2/19/2021 DUNN COUNTY TREASURER
EFTPS 2/18/2021 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE
WIDOR 2/15/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
WIDOR 2/18/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
AMAZON 2/15/2021 AMAZON.COM
BREMER 2/11/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
WIDCOMP 2/18/2021 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION
PRINCIPAL 2/16/2021 PRINCIPAL LIFE INS. CO.
WEENERGIES 2/18/2021 WE ENERGIES
WEENERGIES 2/18/2021 WE ENERGIES



Colfax Rescue

614C Railroad Ave.

PO Box 417

715*303*3049
dknutson@colfaxrescue.us

January 2021 Report.

Municipalities Responded to Receiving Facilities:

MAM
MAB
2.7%
w o
5 4%

b grit]

TT
10.8%
T5C
7%
TOC

2.7%

VEM
18.9%

Town of Colfax 4 MCHS Eau Claire

Village of Colfax 13 MCHS Menomonie

Town of Elk Mound 3 MCHS Bloomer

Village of Elk Mound 7 HSHS Eau Claire Sacred Heart
Town of Grant 0 HSHS Chippewa St. Joes
Town of Otter Creek 1 Colfax health and Rehab

Town of Sand Creek 1 Cancelled

=N
-_—] -

NY 3 Y T .%



Fire
2.7%

REf.

13.5%

Canc.
5.4%
CHR
2.7%
SJ

SHH

13.5%

MBI
8.1%

Fleet:

Maintenance Mileage Hours Monthly fleet of
M7 0 955 26 N
M8 0 455 15
Total 0 : 970 “

CRS Notes: ,

< CRS is switching from Microsoft Office 365 to Google Workspace. Wi
our security and to be more H.l.P.A.A. compliant. So bear with me as

% January Training was on Autism taught by the Chippewa Valley Autis

% Covid numbers have declined. While virulent strains are appearing. \/
are still our best solution to winning against COVID-19. Unfortunately
in the area all | can say is be patient.

% On the Vaccine Front almost 80% of the EMT’s at CRS are vaccinate



< We have purchased a new range vent hood from Denny’s because t
almost equal to new.
Financials:

Financial Summary

Tran Category Jan ~ Feb] Mar] Apr| May Jun Jui Au

Colfax Rescue, 2021

Beginning A/R as . 4.s§ $91,219.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ¢ 0.005 $0.00 $ 0.0
Charges 34,664, 8§ $23,375.75 | $ 0.00 $;.oo $0.00 $ o.oog $0.00 $0.00
Crhar;qeﬂDiscorunrts" | $000 $0.00 é 0.00 $ao.oo sgro.bro $0.00 $wo.do "$ 0.00
23}"::;‘;‘:::5 2 1,865_7'§ -$6,171.37 $0.00, $0.00 $0.00 ooo $0.00 $0.00
Gross Net Charges — 0: $17,204.38 | $0.00' $0.00 $0.00 ¢ 0.00' $0.00 § 0.00

Courtesy Discounts $0.00:$0.00 $0.00 $0.00! $0.00 v $0.00; $0.00

7$0.007$0.001$0.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Bankruptcy $0.00: $0.00! $ 0.00 '$ 000, $ 000’ $0.00; $0.00
Misc Adjustments -$ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00; $ 0.005 $0.00: $0.00
Adjusted Charges 512,852.7? $17,204.38 $0.00 | $ 0.00 $0.00; $0.00 $0.00. $0.00
lﬁs;;;nce Refuﬁds ‘ $ 229.68 . $ 0:00 $ 0.0’07 $0.00 $ 000 $ 000 $’ 0.60 $70.0;0
béﬁent Refunrdsr V $ 0.00 V $ 0.06: $ 0.0(; $0.00 $ 0.60 $0.00 g $ 0.60 7$ 0.00
‘llie’turnred Checlés | $ 0.70(1)7 $0.00 | $0.00 $ 0.00: $ 0;00 | $ 000 $0.00, $0.00

Total Refunds $229.68 $0.00/$0.00; $ 0.00} $0.00 . $0.00 1 $0.00. $0.00!




-$

Revenue/Transport

Total Payments 10,537.84 -$ 5,958.23 $0.00 $0.00: $0.00. $0.00, $0.00; $O0.
-$
Net Payments 10,537.84 -$5,958.23 $0.00 $0.00: $0.00; $0.00, $0.00: $O0.
Ending A/IR $ $ $0.00:$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00; $0.
91,219.42 - 102,465.57 ’ ’
i : $
Beginning Collections 32,206.17 $32,192.46 $0.00 $0.00: $0.00. $0.00: $0.00; $ 0.
Accounts Sent to
Collections -$103.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00.$0.00. $0.00. $0.00 $ 0.0
Adjustments $0.00 $0.00;$0.00:$0.00 $0.00, $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.0
Bad Debt Recovery $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00. $0.0
. . $
Ending Collections 32,192.46 $32,192.46: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00, $0.00, $0.00 $0.0
Total # of Claims Filed 48 24 0 0 0 0 0
Tot.al Lines Filed On All 104 51 0 0 0 0 0
Claims
Gross Days in AR 78 91 0 0 0 0 0
Runs 27 14 0 1] 0 0 0
Denial # of Runs 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 |
Average $
ChargefTransport 1,283.88 $1,669.70 . $0.00: $0.00; $0.00. $0.60 $0.00) $0.0
Average $390.20  $425.59 | $0.00 $0.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.0



LogyeN VL
wosPN #2408 U8

RppRn PURs) S

| zuvs i uspeey i




\UL) SUEQT AdeIqgi-J
(wo.4) sueoT Azeuq
asn Jndwo) ongn
3S( SS9AJIM
SIN0X23Y2 %00q-3
Aluno) uung ur syus
$211UN0Y) JBY1O WO
sjuapisay a3e||ipn 0}

SUSIA Adeugi

(6T0Z pue 0zoz ussmiag uosiedwo)) SpuaJ] uoilena) xi



EBER
] NSPECTIONS

2921 Ingalls Road
Menomonie, WI 54751

Activity Report

Village of Colfax

Date Customer Service

O 1/25/2021 Kositzka Permit Issued



Weber Inspectior

2921 Ingalls Road, Menomonie, Wl 54751

Village of Colfax

Date 1/25/21

Issued to: Brandon Kositzka

Address: 706 Pine St., Colfax Wis. 54730

Project: Replace existing front deck.

Permits Issued: Inspection:

X Yes

Cost Phase

Construction $90.00 Footing

HVAC Foundation

Electrical Basement Drair

Plumbing Construction




Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
February 19, 2021

Election- Spring Primary Election.

The Village of Colfax had 102 votes cast on Election day.
Total registered voters in Colfax 694 on Election Day.

53 paper ballots votes and 49 electronic ballot votes.
Our percentage of turnout was 14.6974%

Thank you to the election workers fo

Public Letter of Concern — | have attached an email from Ju
facts regarding the Election process and steps that each muni
ensure that all equipment is properly counting ballots for each
references which you can use to assist with some concerns Y«

February 23 — 26, 2021 — Online audit will take place these th
during these three days, the auditor will request to either cond
Board member at whatever location they would prefer or | can
at Village Hall to have the online meeting with the auditors. Pl
will be unavailable during this period of time.

Ryan Strzok started working part-time for the Village of Colfax
patrol officer. When Jacob Pake resigned, Ryan began the ful
of December. Please welcome Ryan when you see him aroun
evening and some weekends.



ann Niggemann |

From: Wathke, Julie <jwathke@co.dunn.wi.us>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Lynn Niggemann

Subject: Equipment

This is some of the info I used to respond to some. Use as you like. I quic

Voting Equipment may be accredited by the U.S. Election Assistance Com:
by the Wisconsin Elections Commission, but EAC certification is not requi
Wisconsin. Wisconsin Act 261 of 2015 eliminated the requirement that all
Wisconsin be accredited by the EAC and the WEC is able to approve systex
process.

All equipment used in the State of Wisconsin is tested publically prior to ea
by Section 7.08(6), Wis. Stats, following the November general election, th
is required to direct an audit of each voting system used in the state to deter
counting ballots that are validly cast by electors. The audit consists of two i
tabulated by electronic voting systems. The results of the hand-count are ve
produced by the voting system. These statewide results may be found on th
website at https://elections.wi.gov/elections-voting/voting-equipment/audit-

The purpose of the audit is to ensure that voting equipment used in Wiscons
according to federal standards, which is 1 error in 500,000 ballots. It is not t
equipment prior to certification of the results. If a piece of equipment did nc
happened since audits began in 2006), the Elections Commission could orde
defective equipment to take remedial action (such as purchasing new equipr

There is much unsubstantiated and false information being publically circul:
information related to Dominion Voting, use in the State of Wisconsin and f
the State of Wisconsin:

https://www.dominionvoting.com/election-2020-setting-the-record-straight-

https://www.dominionvoting.com/election2020-setting-the-record-straight/

) AUV Y L. IR A AR SO D e 12 T2 T a)



election. These laws in the State of Wisconsin are put in place by the legis
2020 elections brought attention to several significant areas in Wisconsin
regarding election processes and procedures. Iurge you to contact your le
clarifications to election laws in the Wisconsin Statutes.

Julie A. Wathke, CPD, WCMC
Dunn County Clerk

3001 US Highway 12 East
Suite 102B

Menomonie, W1 54751
(715)232-1677

(715)232-2534 (fax)

-------------------- Email Confidentiality Disclaimer «--------ruennmuenan

The information in this e-mail is meant only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient above. This
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the person receiving this messag
this message In error, any review, publication, copying or other distribution of this information is strictly prohib
please notify the sender immediately by telephone, return the original message to me by mail, destroy any co
communication from any computer and/or storage media. Thank you for your cooperation.



